KANSAS CITY ATHLETIC CLUB
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

Febe 10, 1940,

Dre. Forrest C. Allen,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.,

Dear Dr. Allen:

I will be glad to assist in any official capacity
with the regional N. C. As A, Basketball tournament and also

with the f}nal champlonship.
@ﬁere is a lot of interest and speculation in

Kensas Uity on what teams willl compete in both the regionsal
and final tournaments. I believe both tournaments will be

naturalse.
Yours verytruiyy
J/fz;hhm£24£227 :

Kenneth A, Sells,
Physical Director.




